City of Albuguerque

P,0,BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

DESIGN HYDROLOGY SECTION
123 Central NW, Albuguerque, NM 87102
(505) 766-7644.. -

October 17, 1985

Mr. Frank Lovelady

Lovelady & Associates -
7408 Morrow Rd.

Albuquergque, NM 87110

REF: DRAINAGE PLAN FOR CARQUEST AUTO PARTS STORE (J14-D55} RECEIVED
SEPTEMBER 17, 1985 '

Dear Mr. Lovelady:

I have reviewed the referenced plan and request the following information:
1. The status of alley grades and what your are proposing.
2. Status of lot 1ine removal.
3. Floodproofing of the proposed office.
IT you have any questions, please contact this office at 766-7644.
Sincerely,
Car1os'A. Montoya

City/County Flood Plain
CAM/c1 i

MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

C. Dwayna Sheppard, P.E., City Englneer ENGINEERING DIVISICN Telephone (505) 766-7467
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




